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Toriseva Law

_
From: Joshua D. Miller
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 5:35 PM
To: vaoigfoia-pa@va.gov
Cc: Toriseva Law
Subject: Richard N. Ojeda FOIA Tracking Number 19-00493-FOIA
Attachments: 190726 (OJEDA) Certification of Identity.pdf; 190726 (OJEDA) Request for Release of
Health Info.pdf
Ms. Bellamy:

Thank you for your recent correspondence indicating additional items requested to complete the FOIA Request. Please
find attached a competed and executed Certification of Identity and a completed and executed Request and
Authorization to Release Health Info. Please advise if there is anything | can do to expedite this process.

Thank you,

Joshua D. Miller, Esq.

1446 National Road

Wheeling, West Virginia 26003
Telephone: 304.238.0066
Facsimile: 304.238.0149

idm@torisevalaw.com
www.torisevalaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message contains information belonging to Toriseva Law, which may be
privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure. The information is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please contact us immediately at 304-238-0066.
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